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Mastercreation TFS

From: Sonali Dhadve <Sonali.dhadve@k-corp.in>
Sent: 03 July 2024 11:30
To: Mastercreation TFS
Cc: Santosh. Sawant K-Corp
Subject: RE: Update Supplier Details
Attachments: PAN CARD.pdf; hdfc_c57b04f1-3121-4be6-be26-2bcc09514db4.jpg; Udyam Registration Certificate.pdf; NEW GST CERTIFICATE.pdf

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe. 

 
Hello, 
 
Please find below documents n urgently active this vendor 
 
 
 
 
Thanks & Regards 
Sonali D  
 

From: Mastercreation TFS <mastercreation.tfs@travelfoodservices.com>  
Sent: Tuesday, July 2, 2024 6:48 PM 
To: Sonali Dhadve <Sonali.dhadve@k-corp.in> 
Cc: Santosh Sawant <santosh.sawant@k-corp.in> 
Subject: RE: Update Supplier Details 
 
Dear Sonali, 
 
Vendor is block for payment in NAV please provide all docs for unblocking. 
 
 
Thanks & Regards, 
Omkar Sawant 
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From: Sonali Dhadve <Sonali.dhadve@k-corp.in>  
Sent: 02 July 2024 17:45 
To: Mastercreation TFS <mastercreation.tfs@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Santosh. Sawant K-Corp <santosh.sawant@k-corp.in> 
Subject: Update Supplier Details 
 
CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe. 

 
Hello Omkar, 
 
Please activated below mention vendor. 
 

Status Vendor name  Vendor mail ID  Entity  Supplier Code Navision 
Disabled Asian Cards asiancards03@gmail.com TRAVEL FOOD SERVICES CHENNAI PRIVATE LIMITED V0000197 

 
 
 
 
 
Thanks & Regards 
Sonali D  
 


